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PRESERVATION WEEK ACTIVITIES, 1991 

The theme for National Historic Preservation Week, May 12-18. 1991 
is "Celebrate Your Heritage·•. This year also marks the 25th 
anniversary of the National Register of Historic Places and the 75th 
anniversary of the U.S. National Park Service. 

The official 1991 National Trust poster depicts preservationists, 
including Alaska's Judy Bittner, waving from the city hall of 
Charleston. South Carolina. Some ways that Alaska communities 
plan to celebrate Preservation Week are: 

Anchorage. Anchorage Historic Properties. Inc. (AHPI) will display 
an exhibit featuring Anchorage historic resources at the Loussac 
Library. In addition. AHPI is holding its annual membership meeting 
on May 13. At that time. it will present awards for work done 10 
further historic preservation in Anchorage. 

AAHP. through Peg Stout, has worked with Anchorage elementary 
school students on a project to build models of Anchorage ·s historic 
buildings and traditional Alaska Native structures. The exhibit will be 
housed at Shops on the Village Green (700 E. Benson) from May 13 to 
May 20. 

Fairbanks. The mayors of the City of Fairbanks and the Fairbanks 
North Star Borough will each read proclamations recognizing 
?reservation Week. ln1mediate!y nfterv-/�rd, n tour of Na:io:1a! 
Register properties in the Fairbanks area will be held. 

Also in Fairbanks. everyone interested in preservation is invited to be 
present for a group photograph to be taken on the sternwheeler 
"Nenana .

.
. The photograph will be made into a poster and entered in 

the National Trust contest. 

,Juneau. The City and Borough of Juneau is working with the 
Downtown Business Association on an historic trivia contest where 
pictures of details of Juneau historic buildings are run in the 
newspaper and prizes are awarded to persons who correctly identify 
the appropriate buildings. 

Sadly. one of Juneau's historic buildings, the former St. Ann's 
School. will shortly be torn down. In recognition of Preservation 
Week. a group photo of alumni and friends of St. Ann's School will be 
taken and plans are underway to write a feature article on St. Ann's. 

Finally. "Volume 2. Downtown Historic District: The Builders of 
Downtown", prepared by the City and Borough of Juneau·s 
Community Development Department. will emerge from the printers 
either during Preservation Week or shortly thereafter. 

Matanuska-Susitna Borough. A clean-up of the Mat-Maid (the old 
Matanuska Valley Farmers Cooperative) building in Palmer is 
scheduled for Saturday. May I 8. Organizations involved include the 
Palmer Historical Society. the Palmer Economic Development 
Association (PEDA), the Palmer Chamber of Commerce and the 
Matanuska-Susitna Borough Cultural Resources Division. Aside from 
yard clean-up activities. work will include securing doors. sweeping 
the interior and beginning to scrape the building. 
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By Mary Ford Orthodox Chapel of St. Nicholas 

One of Kenai"s historic treasures. the Orthodox Chapel of St. 
Nicholas, has a new roof - a gift from the Kenai Historical Society in 
this city's bicentennial year. 

The roof is an extension of stabilization efforts begun in 1989 to save 
the hand-hewn, square-log building from collapse. Long a victim of 
weather, vandalism and minimum maintenance. the condition of the 
86-yea; old memorial chapel was assessed by the National Park 
Service in I 985. 

The Park Service declared the situation "critical'· and made detailed 
recommendations. However, according to Archpriest Macarius 
Targonsky, funds were unattainable for even a scaled down version of 
the recommended measures. So, using some donated materials and 
others purchased by the Kenai Historical Society, a parishioner 
(Arthur "Swede" Foss) and workers from Wildwood Correctional 
Facility realigned and bolted the sagging timbers to new vertical half­
logs placed at intervals inside. They also replaced rotting foundation 
logs and later installed new windows and doors. 

The current project includes new flashing and wooden shingles; new 
paint on the cupola. dome and cross: new gable windows: blue paint 
on the window frames: and a coat of preservative on the logs. 

The little chapel, approximately 20 feet square, was erected in 1906 
over the grave of lgumen Nicholai, a priest-monk also called Abbot 
Nicholas or Father Nicholas. Although Kenai had been served by 
visiting Russian Orthodox missionaries since 1795, Father Nicholas 
came in 1844 as Kenai's first resident priest. His new parish extended 
north from Kenai to Knik, south to the tip of the Kenai Peninsula and 
east as far as present-day Valdez. During the summer. he would travel 
by bidarka to villages in his care. There, and in Kenai. he would 
perform baptisms and marriages. --settle disputes•· and arrange for 
vaccinations. 

Father Nicholas died in 1867 around the time of the Alaska purchase. 
He was buried beside the original church. Visitors sometimes mistake 
the chapel for the original church. However. that church was replaced 
in 1896 by the existing three-domed Holy Assumption Church, some 
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